
Subject: RE: Question
From: Devin Strecker
Date: 11/10/2016 03:48 PM
To: Jim Omahen

Missed you at the Consortium today!
 

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org] 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 3:46 PM
To: Devin Strecker <Devin@hollywoodbid.org>
Subject: Re: Question
 
Thanks again!
 
--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

 

From: Devin Tait Strecker <devin@hollywoodbid.org>
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2016 at 3:22 PM
To: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: RE: Question
 
Our representative at StreetPlus is Steve Hillard and he can be reached at 610-466-9770.
The number for Cleanstreet is (310) 329-3078 and our rep was Rick Anderson.
 

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org] 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 11:38 AM
To: Devin Strecker <Devin@hollywoodbid.org>
Subject: Re: Question
 
PS:  Do you have a name of a person/contact for these?
 
--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

 

From: Devin Tait Strecker <devin@hollywoodbid.org>
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2016 at 11:31 AM
To: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: RE: Question
 
Jim,
Our maintenance contractor empties the trash cans twice a day. We are using Streetplus since September 1, before that we used
Cleanstreet. They also keep the trash receptacles clean and affix our logo plaques to them (they often are stolen).
Cheers,
Devin
 

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org] 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 11:28 AM
To: Devin Strecker <Devin@hollywoodbid.org>



Subject: Question
 
Devin, hope all with you has been good.
 
Question:  Who/what contractor do you have to service your BID’s public trash containers located along streets?  That’s empty container by
removing the bags and hauling away.  Thanks.
 
--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org


